
APPROVING AN MOA WITH ASYMCA 
FOR JOINT USE OF FACILITIES
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Background
2

 The Aquatics Division of Parks and Recreation aims to establish 
a Memorandum of Agreement (MOA) with the Armed Services 
Young Men’s Christian Association (ASYMCA) for shared facility 
use over the next year.

 Additionally, this partnership will enable the Athletics and 
Aquatics Division of Parks and Recreation to conduct lifeguard 
interviews and swimming qualification assessments at the 
Natatorium, while also exploring and developing new 
opportunities for collaborative programming.



Background
3

 The Natatorium will be available to the City at no cost for five 
months, from December to April, during the Winter and Spring 
Aquatic Program seasons.  This includes access to one room for 
hiring, interviewing, and conferencing during the same period.

 The Multi-purpose fields at Lions Club Park will be available at 
no cost for four months, from April to May and September to 
October, for ASYMC flag football and/or soccer programs.



Recommendation

 Staff recommends that City Council approve the Memorandum 
of Agreement (MOA) with the Armed Services Young Men’s 
Christian Association for the joint use of facilities.
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